



EU CAP Network Assembly

Members list

Members list

Table of Content

Advisory Service	3
LAG	7
Managing Authority	11
National Network	15
NGO	19
Paying Agency	25
Research Body	28

Members list

Advisory Service

Austria

Austrian Chamber of Agriculture (LKÖ)

 <https://www.lko.at/>

 office@lk-oe.at

Belgium

SPW Agriculture, Ressources naturelles et Environnement

 <http://www.leaderforum.at/>

 info@leaderforum.at

Bulgaria

National Agricultural Advisory Service

 <https://info.bml.gv.at/en/>

 service@bml.gv.at

 Abt-22@bml.gv.at

Croatia

Ministry of Agriculture

 <https://www.zukunftstraumland.at/>

 office@zukunftstraumland.at

Cyprus

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment

 <https://ama.global/en>

 office@amainfo.at

Czechia

GRA Řisuty s.r.o.

 <https://boku.ac.at/en/wissenschaftliche-initiativen/centre-of-agricultural-sciences>

 cas@boku.ac.at

Members list

Denmark

SEGES

 <https://agriculture.wallonie.be/home/groupements-et-conseils/services-de-conseil-agricole.html>

 service.usagers.arne@spw.wallonie.be

Estonia

Agricultural Knowledge and Innovation System Centre

 <https://agriculture.wallonie.be/home/ruralite.html>

 service.usagers.arne@spw.wallonie.be

Finland

Association of ProAgria Centres

 <https://agriculture.wallonie.be/home/politique-economie/plan-strategique-pac-2023-2027.html>

 polagri.dgo3@spw.wallonie.be

 programme.feader.arne@spw.wallonie.be

France

Chambre d'agriculture France

 www.ruraalnetwerk.be

 vlaamsruraalnetwerk@lv.vlaanderen.be

Germany

Verband der Landwirtschaftskammern, VLK

Association of Chambers of Agriculture

 <https://lv.vlaanderen.be/>

 info@lv.vlaanderen.be

Greece

Ministry of Rural Development and Food

 <https://lv.vlaanderen.be/>

 info@lv.vlaanderen.be

Hungary

Chamber of Agriculture

 <https://www.naas.government.bg/en/>

 office@naas.government.bg

Members list

Ireland

Teagasc

 <https://leader-network.eu/>

 leader_network@abv.bg

Italy

Ministry of Agriculture, Food Sovereignty and Forests

 <https://www.mzh.government.bg/en/>

 mail@mzh.government.bg

Latvia

Latvian Rural Advisory and Training Centre

 https://ruralnet.bg/?lang=en&_gl=1%2Ahs9f54%2A_up%2AMQ..%2A_ga%2ANzA50TQ1NzE4LjE20TE10DQ5NTk.%2A_ga_VMGORX45N4%2AMTY5MTU4NDk1OC4xLjAuMTY5MTU4NDk1OC4wLjAuMA..

 rdd@mzh.government.bg

Lithuania

Lithuanian Agricultural Advisory Service (LAAS)

 <https://www.dfz.bg/bg/home>

 dfz@dfz.bg

Luxembourg

Administration des Services techniques de l'Agriculture

 <https://issapp-pushkarov.org/en/home>

 soil@mail.bg

 poushkarov@issapp-pushkarov.org

Malta

Agricultural Directorate

 <https://gov.hr/en/agriculture/406>

 strucna-podrska@mps.hr

Netherlands

Province Limburg

 <https://lag-medjimurskidoliibregi.hr/en/>

 lag.mdib@gmail.com

Members list

Poland

Centrum Doradztwa Rolniczego w Brwinowie

 <https://gov.hr/en/agriculture/406>

 uprava.ruralnirazvoj@mps.hr

Portugal

DGADR - Direção Geral de Agricultura e Desenvolvimento Rural

 <https://nrm.hr/>

 nrm@mps.hr

Romania

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

 <https://www.apprrr.hr/>

 info@apprrr.hr

Slovak Republic

Agricultural Knowledge and Innovation Institute

 <https://www.agr.unizg.hr/>

 dekanat@agr.hr

Slovenia

Chamber of Agriculture and Forestry of Slovenia, Public Agricultural Advisory Service

 www.moa.gov.cy

 registry@moa.gov.cy

Spain

Subdirección General de Innovación y Digitalización (MAPA)

 <http://www.anelem.com/>

 info@anelem.com.cy

Sweden

National CAP Network/Swedish Rural Network

 <https://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/da/da.nsf/home/home?openform>

 director@da.moa.gov.cy

Members list

LAG

Austria

LEADER-forum Österreich

 http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/da/ead/ead.nsf/home_el/home_el?opendocument

 ead@da.moa.gov.cy

Belgium

SPW Agriculture, Ressources naturelles et Environnement

 www.capo.gov.cy

 info@capo.gov.cy

Bulgaria

AssociationBulgarian National LEADER Network

 https://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/ari/ari.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument

 dari@ari.moa.gov.cy

Croatia

Lokalna akcijska grupaMedimurski doli i bregi

 <https://www.agra-risuty.cz/>

 agra.risuty@agra-risuty.cz

Cyprus

Development Agency of Limassol District Ltd (ANELEM)

 <https://www.nsmascr.cz/>

 reditel@nsmascr.cz

Czechia

National LAG Network

 <https://eagri.cz/public/web/en/mze/>

 info@mze.cz

Members list

Denmark

LAG Bornholm

 <http://eagri.cz/venkov>
 zuzana.dvorakova@mze.cz

Estonia

Estonian Leader Union

 <https://www.szif.cz/en>
 international@szif.cz

Finland

Leader Varsin Hyvä ry

 <https://www.iaei.cz/>
 podatelna@uzei.cz

France

Regions de France

 <https://en.seges.dk>
 info@seges.dk

Germany

Bundesarbeitsgemeinschaft der LEADER-Aktionsgruppen in Deutschland e.V. BAG LAG

 <http://www.lag-bornholm.dk/>
 khp@lag-bornholm.dk

Greece

Hellenic Network CLLD_LEADER

 <https://eng.lbst.dk/>
 mail@lbst.dk

Hungary

Ministry of Agriculture

 <https://lbst.dk/tvaergaende/eu-reformer/landbrugsreformen-2023/det-nationale-netvaerk-for-den-danske-cap-plan-2023>
 <https://livogland.dk/stoettemuligheder/lokale-aktionsgrupper>
 CAP@lbst.dk
 netvaerkscenter@plst.dk

Members list

Ireland

Department of Rural and Community Development

 <https://eng.lbst.dk/>

 mail@lbst.dk

Italy

Council for Agricultural Research and Economics (CREA)

 <https://dca.au.dk/en/>

 dca@au.dk

Latvia

Latvian Rural Forum

 <https://metk.agri.ee/en>

 info@metk.agri.ee

Lithuania

Network of Local Action Groups (LAG Network)

 <https://leaderliit.eu/in-english-2/>

 info@leaderliit.eu

Luxembourg

LEADER-Büro Region Mëllerdall

 <https://www.agri.ee/en>

 info@agri.ee

Malta

GAL Xlokk Foundation

 <https://metk.agri.ee/en>

 maaeluvorgustik@metk.agri.ee

Netherlands

LEADER/LAGs, Leader Network Nederland

 <https://www.pria.ee/en>

 pria@pria.ee

Members list

Poland

Lokalna Grupa Działania Zielone Światło

 <https://www.emu.ee/en/>

 info@emu.ee

Portugal

Federação Minha Terra

 <https://www.agroecology-europe.org/>

 secretariat@agroecology-europe.org

Romania

National Federation of Local Action Group

 <https://areflh.org/en/>

 contact@areflh.org

Slovak Republic

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

 <https://www.arepoquality.eu/>

 info@arepoquality.eu

Slovenia

The Slovenian Rural Development Network - LAG Dolina Soce

 <https://copa-cogeca.eu/>

 mail@copa-cogeca.eu

Spain

Red Española de Desarrollo Rural - LEADER España (REDR)

 <https://www.maizeurop.com/en/structure/cepm/>

 contact@agpm.com

Sweden

Swedish LEADER Association/Leader Mälardalen

 <https://www.cepf-eu.org/>

 office@cepf-eu.org

Members list

Managing Authority

Austria

Austrian Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Regions and Water Management

 <https://copa-cogeca.eu/>

 mail@copa-cogeca.eu

Belgium

SPW Agriculture, Ressources naturelles et Environnement

 <https://www.euromontana.org/en/>

 info@euromontana.org

Bulgaria

Ministry of agriculture

 <https://www.beuc.eu/>

 <https://www.beuc.eu/contact>

Croatia

Ministry of Agriculture

 <https://www.eurovia.org/>

 info@eurovia.org

Cyprus

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment

 <https://effat.org/>

 effat@effat.org

Czechia

Ministry of Agriculture of the CR

 <https://www.ruraltour.eu/>

 contact@ruraltour.eu

Members list

Denmark

The Danish Agricultural Agency



<https://fefac.eu/>



<https://fefac.eu/contact/>

Estonia

Ministry of Regional Affairs and Agriculture



<https://eufra.eu/?fbclid=IwAR369gnFd3aJvog5bmshty2eLP-p0YfyJIQheIQ9m2nlnSCcNI100RYg417Y>



liga.cimermane@lk.lv

Finland

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry



<https://eiha.org/>



info@eiha.org

France

Ministère de l'Agriculture et de la Souveraineté alimentaire



<https://www.europeanlandowners.org/>



elo@elo.org

Germany

Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture



<http://elard.eu/>



<http://elard.eu/contact/>

Hungary

Ministry of Agriculture



<https://celcaa.eu/>



nelli.hajdu@celcaa.eu

Ireland

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine



<https://www.europeanmilkboard.org/home.html>



office@europeanmilkboard.org

Members list

Italy

Ministry of Agriculture, Food Sovereignty and Forests

 <https://www.ruralcommunities.eu/>

 <https://www.ruralcommunities.eu/feedback.asp>

Latvia

Ministry of Agriculture

 <https://www.ceja.eu/home>

 info@ceja.eu

Lithuania

Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Lithuania

 <https://euroseeds.eu/>

 secretariat@euroseeds.eu

Luxembourg

Ministry of Agriculture, Viticulture and Rural development

 <https://www.face-network.eu/>

 info@face-network.eu

Malta

Funds and Programmes Division

 <http://www.fesass.eu/>

 alain.cantaloube@fesass.eu

Netherlands

Ministry of Agriculture Nature and food quality

 <https://www.eucofel.eu/>

 eucofel@eucofel.eu

Poland

Ministerstwo Rolnictwa i Rozwoju Wsi

 <https://www.organicseurope.bio/>

 info@organicseurope.bio

Members list

Portugal

GPP - Gabinete de Planeamento, Políticas e Administração Geral

 <https://ibma-global.org/>

 <https://ibma-global.org/contact>

Romania

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

 <https://ipiff.org/>

 secretariat@ipiff.org

Slovak Republic

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

 <https://opta-eu.org/>

 info@opta-eu.org

Slovenia

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food

 <https://www.ceettar.eu/>

 ceettar@ceettar.eu

Spain

Secretaría General de Agricultura y Alimentación

 <https://www.ruraleurope.org/en/accueil-2/>

 info@ruraleurope.org

Sweden

Swedish Board of Agriculture

 <https://tradepromotioneurope.eu/>

 secretariat@tradepromotioneurope.eu

Members list

National Network

Austria

Austrian National Network

 <https://www.wwf.eu/>

 https://www.wwf.eu/contact_us/our_office/

Belgium

Vlaams Ruraal Netwerk

 <https://www.proagria.fi/en>

 info@proagria.fi

Bulgaria

Ministry of agriculture

 <https://www.varsinhyva.fi/in-english/>

 toimisto@varsinhyva.fi

Croatia

Ministry of Agriculture

 <https://mmm.fi/en/frontpage>

 kirjaamo.mmm@gov.fi

 maaseudunkehittamis.mmm@gov.fi

Cyprus

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment

 <https://maaseutu.fi/>

 info@maaseutu.fi

Czechia

Ministry of Agriculture of the CR

 <https://www.ruokavirasto.fi/en/>

 kirjaamo@foodauthority.fi

Members list

Denmark

Danish Housing and Planning Authority

 <https://www.luke.fi/en>

 <https://www.luke.fi/en/contact-information>

Estonia

The Centre of Estonian Rural Research and Knowledge

 <https://chambres-agriculture.fr/chambres-dagriculture/nous-connaître/french-chambers-of-agriculture-en/>

 accueil@apca.chambagri.f

Finland

The National Rural Network

 <https://regions-france.org/>

 <https://regions-france.org/contact/>

France

Agence nationale de la cohésion des territoires (ANCT)

 <https://agriculture.gouv.fr/>

 rnar.dgpe@agriculture.gouv.fr

Germany

Deutsche Vernetzungsstelle Ländliche Räume (DVS)

 <https://agence-cohesion-territoires.gouv.fr/>

 info@anct.gouv.fr

Greece

Ministry of Rural Development and Food

 <https://www.asp-public.fr/>

 <https://www.asp-public.fr/contact>

Hungary

Ministry of Agriculture

 <https://www.acta.asso.fr/>

 <https://www.acta.asso.fr/contact/>

Members list

Ireland

CAP network

 <http://www.landwirtschaftskammern.de/>
 info@vlk-agrar.de

Italy

Ministry of Agriculture, Food Sovereignty and Forests

 <https://www.baglag.de/>
 info@baglag.de

Latvia

Latvian Rural Advisory and Training Centre

 https://www.bmel.de/EN/Home/home_node.html
 GAP-Strategieplan@bmel.bund.de

Lithuania

Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Lithuania (Lithuanian Rural Network)

 <https://www.netzwerk-laendlicher-raum.de/>
 dvs@ble.de

Luxembourg

Ministry of Agriculture, Viticulture and rural development

 https://www.bmel.de/EN/Home/home_node.html
 615@bmel.bund.de

Malta

Funds and Programmes Division

 <https://www.dafa.de/ag-research-in-germany/>
 martin.koechy@dafa.de

Netherlands

Regieorganisatie GLB

 <https://www.minagric.gr/en/>
 <https://www.agrotikianaptixi.gr>
 info@minagric.gr

Members list

Poland

Ministerstwo Rolnictwa i Rozwoju Wsi

 <https://www.ankavala.gr>

 anka@ankavala.gr

Portugal

DGADR - Direção Geral de Agricultura e Desenvolvimento Rural

 <https://www.agrotikianaptixi.gr>

 ead@mou.gr

Romania

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

 <https://www.opekepe.gr>

 europeanaffairs@opekepe.gr

Slovak Republic

Agricultural Knowledge and Innovation Institute

 <https://www.agreri.gr/en/home>

 agreri@elgo.gr

Slovenia

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food

 <https://www.nak.hu/nyitolap>

 ugyfelszolgalat@nak.hu

Spain

Secretaría General de Agricultura y Alimentación

 <https://mnvh.hu/leaders>

 mnvh@hoi.hu

Sweden

National CAP Network/Swedish Rural Network

 <https://kormany.hu/agrarminiszterium>

 info@vm.gov.hu

Members list

NGO

EU

Agroecology Europe

 <https://mnvh.hu/>

 mnvh@hoi.hu

EU

Assemblée des Régions Européennes Fruitières Légumières et Horticoles (AREFLH)

 <https://www.mvh.allamkincstar.gov.hu/>

 mv.ugyfelszolgalat@allamkincstar.gov.hu

EU

Association des régions européennes des produits d'origine (AREPO)

 <https://www.aki.gov.hu/en/mainpage/>

 aki@aki.gov.hu

EU

Council of European Municipalities and Regions (CEMR)

 <https://ccre-cemr.org/>

 info@ccre-cemr.org

EU

COGECA

 <https://www.teagasc.ie/>

 Info@teagasc.ie

EU

Confédération Européenne de la Production de Maïs (C.E.P.M)

 <https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/departement-of-rural-and-community-development/>

 info@drcd.gov.ie

EU

Confederation of European Forest Owners (CEPF)

 <https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/departement-of-agriculture-food-and-the-marine/>

 CAPStrategicPlan@agriculture.gov.ie

Members list

EU

COPA

 <https://www.nationalruralnetwork.ie/>
 info@nationalruralnetwork.ie

EU

EUROMONTANA

 <https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/departments-of-agriculture-food-and-the-marine/>
 FDEUAudit@agriculture.gov.ie
 CAPStrategicPlan@Agriculture.gov.ie

EU

European Consumer Organisation (BEUC)

 <https://www.politicheagricole.it/>
 urp@politicheagricole.it

EU

European Coordination Via Campesina (ECVC)

 <https://www.crea.gov.it/en/home>
 crea@crea.gov.it

EU

European Federation of Food, Agriculture and Tourism Trade Unions (EFFAT)

 <https://www.politicheagricole.it/>
 urp@politicheagricole.it

EU

European Federation of Rural Tourism - Ruraltour

 <https://www.reterurale.it/en>
 disr2@masaf.gov.it

EU

European Feed Manufacturers' Federation (FEFAC)

 <https://www.agea.gov.it/portale-agea/>
 protocollo@pec.agea.gov.it

Members list

EU

European Forum for Agricultural and Rural Advisory Services

 <https://www.crea.gov.it/en/home>

 crea@crea.gov.it

EU

European Industrial Hemp Association (EIHA)

 <https://new.llkc.lv/>

 llkc@llkc.lv

EU

European Landowners' Organization (ELO)

 <https://laukuforums.lv/en/>

 info@laukuforums.lv

EU

European Leader Association for Rural Development (ELARD)

 <https://www.zm.gov.lv/en>

 pasts@zm.gov.lv

EU

European Liaison Committee for Agricultural and Agri-Food Trade (CELCAA)

 <http://www.laukutikls.lv/>

 laukutikls@llkc.lv

EU

European Milk Board

 <https://www.lad.gov.lv/en>

 pasts@lad.gov.lv

EU

European Rural Community Alliance (ERCA)

 <https://www.lbtu.lv/en>

 edokuments@lbtu.lv

Members list

EU

European Young Farmers Organisation (CEJA)

 <https://www.lzukt.lt/en/>

 info@lzukt.lt

EU

Euroseeds

 <https://kaunorvvg.lt/en>

 informacija.krvvg@gmail.com

EU

Farmhouse and Artisan Cheese and Dairy Producer's European Network - FACEnetwork

 <https://zum.lrv.lt/en/>

 zum@zum.lt

EU

Fédération Européenne pour la Santé Animale et la Sécurité Sanitaire (FESASS)

 <http://www.kaimotinklas.lt/en/>

 tinklo.sekretoriatas@zum.lt

EU

FruitVegetablesEUROPE

 <https://www.nma.lt/en>

 info@nma.lt

EU

IFOAM Organics Europe

 <https://zua.vdu.lt/en/>

 zua@vdu.lt

EU

International Biocontrol Manufacturers Association AISBL (IBMA)

 <https://agriculture.public.lu/de.html>

 <https://ma.gouvernement.lu/fr/administrations/asta.html>

 innovationrecherche@asta.etat.lu

Members list

EU

International Platform of Insects for Food and Feed (IPIFF)

 <https://mu.leader.lu/>
 leader@echternach.lu

EU

Organic Processing and Trade Association

 <https://agriculture.public.lu/de.html>
 <https://ma.gouvernement.lu/en.html>
 pac@ma.etat.lu

EU

Organisation of Agricultural, Rural and Forestry Contractors (CEETTAR)

 <https://agriculture.public.lu/de.html>
 <https://ma.gouvernement.lu/en.html>
 pac@ma.etat.lu

EU

Rurality Environment Development (R.E.D)

 <https://agriculture.public.lu/de.html>
 <https://ma.gouvernement.lu/fr/administrations/ser.html>
 pac@ma.etat.lu

EU

Trade promotion Europe

 <https://agriculture.public.lu/de.html>
 <https://ma.gouvernement.lu/en.html>
 innovationrecherche@asta.etat.lu

EU

World Wildlife Fund (WWF)

 <https://agricultureservices.gov.mt/en/agric/Pages/DCD/agriConnect.aspx>
 agricconnect.mafa@gov.mt

EU

Peri-Urban Regions Platform Europe (PURPLE)

 <https://galxlukk.com/>
 info@galxlukk.com

Members list

EU**Conseil des Communes et Régions d'Europe (CCRE)**<https://fondi.eu/>eufunds@gov.mt

Members list

Paying Agency

Austria

Agrarmarkt Austria

 <https://fondi.eu/>

 nrn.mefl@gov.at

Belgium

Vlaamse overheid

 <https://agricultureservices.gov.be/en/arpa/Pages/ARPAhome.aspx>

 arpa.mafa@gov.be

Bulgaria

State Fund Agriculture - Paying Agency of Bulgaria

 <https://agricultureservices.gov.bg/en/agric/Pages/DCD/agriConnect.aspx>

 agricconnect.mafa@gov.bg

Croatia

Paying Agency for Agriculture, Fisheries and Rural Development

 <https://www.limburg.nl/>

 postbus@prvlimburg.nl

Cyprus

Cyprus Agricultural Payments Organization

 <https://www.netwerkplatteland.nl/>

 secretariaat@roglb.nl

Czechia

State Agricultural Intervention Fund

 [https://www.government.nl/ministries/
ministry-of-agriculture-nature-and-food-quality](https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-agriculture-nature-and-food-quality)

 <https://www.government.nl/contact/public-information-service/email>

Members list

Denmark

The Danish Agricultural Agency

 <https://www.netwerkplatteland.nl/het-gemeenschappelijk-landbouwbeleid-2023-2027>
 secretariaat@roglb.nl

Estonia

Agricultural Registers and Information Board

 <https://english.rvo.nl/>
 <https://english.rvo.nl/about-us/contact>

Finland

Finnish Food Authority

 <https://www.wur.nl/en.htm>
 <https://www.wur.nl/en/contact-wageningen-university-research.htm>

France

Agence de service et de paiement

 <https://en.cdr.gov.pl/>
 sekretariat@cdr.gov.pl

Germany

Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture

 <http://www.lgdzs.pl/>
 biuro@lgdzs.pl

Greece

OPEKEPE

 <https://www.gov.pl/web/agriculture>
 kancelaria@minrol.gov.pl

Hungary

Hungarian State Treasury

 <https://www.gov.pl/web/agriculture>
 kancelaria@minrol.gov.pl

Members list

Ireland

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

 <https://www.gov.pl/web/arimr-en>

 info@arimr.gov.pl

Italy

AGEA - National Paying Agency for Agriculture

 <https://www.gov.pl/web/agriculture>

 kancelaria@minrol.gov.pl

Latvia

Rural Support Service

 <https://www.dgadr.gov.pt/>

 saaf_at@dgadr.pt

Lithuania

National Paying Agency under the Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Lithuania

 <https://www.minhaterra.pt/>

 minhaterra@minhaterra.pt

Luxembourg

Service d'Economie Rurale

 <https://www.gpp.pt/>

 geral@gpp.pt

Malta

Agriculture and Rural Payments Agency

 <http://www.rederural.gov.pt/>

 rederuralnacional@dgadr.pt

Netherlands

RVO (Agency)

 <https://www.ifap.pt/portal/>

 ifap@ifap.pt

Members list

Poland

Agencja Restrukturyzacji i Modernizacji Rolnictwa

 <https://www.iniav.pt/>

 geral@iniav.pt

Portugal

IFAP - Instituto de Financiamento da Agricultura e Pescas, IP

 <https://www.madr.ro/en/>

 relatii publice@madr.ro

Romania

Paying Agency for Financing Rural Investments

 <https://fngal.ro/>

 office@fngal.ro

Slovak Republic

Agricultural Paying Agency

 <https://www.madr.ro/en/>

 pndr@madr.ro

Slovenia

Agency of the Republic of Slovenia for Agricultural Markets and Rural Development

 <https://www.rndr.ro/en/>

 rndr@madr.ro

Spain

Subdirección General de Fondos Agrícolas (FEGA)

 <https://www.afir.ro/en/>

 relatii publice@afir.ro

Sweden

Swedish Board of Agriculture

 <https://www.asas.ro/en/>

 secretariat@asas.ro

Members list

Research Body

Austria

University of Natural Resources and Life Sciences (BOKU)

 <https://izpi.sk/en/about-us>

 izpi@izpi.sk

Belgium

Vlaamse overheid

 <https://www.mpsr.sk/en/>

 info@land.gov.sk

Bulgaria

**INSTITUTE OF SOIL SCIENCE, AGROTECHNOLOGIES AND PLANT PROTECTION
NIKOLA POUSHKAROV**

 <https://www.mpsr.sk/en/>

 info@land.gov.sk

Croatia

University in Zagreb, Faculty of Agriculture

 <https://www.nsrv.sk/index.php>

 nsrvinfo@izpi.sk

Cyprus

Agricultural Research Institute

 <https://www.apa.sk/en/>

 international@apa.sk

Czechia

Institute of Agricultural Economy and Information

 <https://izpi.sk/en/about-us>

 izpi@izpi.sk

Members list

Denmark

DCA - Aarhus Universitet

 <https://www.kgzs.si/>

 kgzs@kgzs.si

Estonia

Estonian University of Life Sciences

 <http://www.drustvo-podezelje.si/>

 info@drustvo-podezelje.si

Finland

Natural Resources Institute Finland (Luke)

 <https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-agriculture-forestry-and-food/>

 gp.mkgp@gov.si

France

Les instituts techniques agricoles

 <https://skp.si/>

 mreza-podezelje.mkgp@gov.si

Germany

Deutsche Agrarforschungsallianz (German Agricultural Research Alliance, DAFA)

 <https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/bodies-within-ministries/agency-for-agricultural-markets-and-rural-development/>

 aktrp@gov.si

Greece

Agricultural Economics Research Institute, ELGO - Demeter

 <https://www.kis.si/en/>

 info@kis.si

Hungary

Institute of Agricultural Economics

 <https://www.mapa.gob.es/es/ministerio/funciones-estructura/organigrama/DG-Desarrollo-Rural-Innovacion-Formacion-Agroalimentaria.aspx>

 Bzn-sgid@mapa.es

Members list

Italy

Council for Agricultural Research and Economics (CREA)

 <http://www.redr.es/es/portal.do?sessionId=A1E251E1B20F9832CA47548518B228F9>
 redr@redr.es

Latvia

Latvia University of Life Sciences and Technologies

 https://www.mapa.gob.es/es/ministerio/funciones-estructura/organigrama/SG_Agricultura_Alimentacion.aspx
 sgagricultura@mapa.es

Lithuania

Vytautas Magnus University (VMU) Agriculture Academy

 <https://www.redruralnacional.es/>
 redrural@mapa.es

Luxembourg

Ministry of Agriculture, Viticulture and Rural development

 <https://www.mapa.gob.es/en/ministerio/funciones-estructura/organigrama/DG-FEGA.aspx>
 presiden@fega.esFEGA

Malta

Agricultural Directorate

 <https://www.csic.es/en/csic>

Netherlands

Wageningen university and research

 <https://www.landsbygdsnatverket.se/>
 kansliet@landsbygdsnatverket.se

Poland

Ministerstwo Rolnictwa i Rozwoju Wsi

 <https://leadermalardalen.se/>
 info@leadermalardalen.se

Members list

Portugal

INIAV - Instituto Nacional de Investigação Agrária e Veterinária, IP

 <https://jordbruksverket.se/languages/english/swedish-board-of-agriculture>

 jordbruksverket@jordbruksverket.se

Romania

Academy of Agricultural and Forestry Sciences

 <http://www.landsbygdsnatverket.se/>

 kansliet@landsbygdsnatverket.se

Slovak Republic

Agricultural Knowledge and Innovation Institute

 <https://jordbruksverket.se/languages/english/swedish-board-of-agriculture>

 jordbruksverket@jordbruksverket.se

Slovenia

Agricultural Institute of Slovenia

 <https://www.slu.se/en/>

 servicecenter@slu.se

Spain

State Agency for scientific research and technological development (CSIC)

 <https://www.purple-eu.org/home/>

 info@purple-eu.org

Sweden

SWEDISH UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES

 <https://www.ccre.org/>

 info@ccre-cemr.org



Funded by
the European Union